



## **Designated Safeguarding Leads (DSL) Secondary Network Minutes**

Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> April 2019 1600 to 1730 At Upton Court Grammar School, Lascelles Road, Slough SL3 7PR

Attended:	Sophie Cheston - St Josephs Catholic High School
Jatinder Matharu- Education Safeguarding	Mustafa Chehab - Eden Girls School
Officer and Chair	
Laura Campbell – Wexham School	Ditton Park Academy
Penny Earle – Upton Court Grammar School	Apologies:
(Host)	
Helen Hadaway & Catherine Goodyear - S&E	Quinten Gunderson - The Grove (attended
School	Primary as Through School)
Trevor O'Neil - Langley Grammar School	Theresa Richardson – Lynch Hill Enterprise
	Academy
Mike Gaffin – Beech wood School	Audrey Ditton - Westgate School
David McCarthy - Long Close School	St Bernard's Catholic School
Kirsten Verma- Baylis Court School	Absent:
Alison Oxley – Herschel Grammar School	Al-Madani Girls School
Simon Cook – Langley Grammar School	Abvourvale School
Guests:	Haybrook College
Sue Cruddace – AnDY Clinic	

Item	Subject	Owner
1.	Welcome and introductions	JM
	<ul> <li>JM welcomed the group and guests and outlined the session.</li> </ul>	
2.	Safeguarding audit  Jatinder congratulated schools of the hard work completing the audit. An outline of the key findings was shared at the meeting on trends and key themes. The draft analysis of the audit report is going to the LSCB Education Sub Group on the 29 <sup>th</sup> April 2019 and will be shared more widely after that. The portal is open again for schools to update their audit of they wanted too. A wider discussion about the next date for the audit was discussed. The audit will be ready for 2018-19 input from July 2019 and submitted in October 2019 with a 3 month lead time to complete. It is feels like a quick update as schools have just submitted the last one in March 2019 but it will predominately be the data section which will require the most updates as we were out of timescales for the current cycle. This will put us	JM
	back in the correct timeframe in the cycle.	
3.	Mental Health Updates Jatinder reminded the group about the Mental Health in Schools guidance that came out in Dec 2018. There is lots of work on going around this area including remodelling and commissioning of new mental health provision through the Local Transformation (LTP) Programme with the clinical commissioning group (CCG). This group is running consultation groups at Arbour Park on the 29 <sup>th</sup> April and 20 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 on a range of pathways to ASD and ADHD.	JM





	The Health and wellbeing Officer will be in post by the next academic term. Interviews are scheduled for Monday 29 <sup>th</sup> April. This post holder will support the primary schools with setting up a PSHE network and support curriculum ready for September 2020 roll out.  The mental health directory is ready and hard copies will be available as PDF as there will be changes as and when the CCG commission new services and develop different pathways to access services.  A good free resource is available through the Anna Freud Centre for schools. Details are available in the newsletter.  Choices Programme:  The LIME Project is working with a handful of school to develop the online app	
	with secondary age young people, building on from the successful primary developments. If you would like to sign up please contact Jo Broughton at Jo@engagelime.com	
4.	AnDy Clinic Sue from AnDY clinic presented the current tier 2 service offer around low mood and anxiety. Further detail of the service and what types of referrals they accept are attached as a hand out to the minutes.  Action: JM to feedback to CCG the issues about children who attend Slough schools are unable to access service as it is currently based on GP registration and only students living in East Berkshire.	Sue
5.	Knife crime The DfE have published a knife crime strategy from the learning in London. A link to this document will be in the newsletter. Locally the Safer Slough Partnership (SSP) and the Police Crime Commissioner (PCC) have funded 4 tiers of services from awareness to theatre performances (from Alterego) to targeted interventions. An outline of the offer is attached with the minutes. The programme will be ready for delivery from the autumn term. JM will be in touch with dates shortly.  There are some schools who have been identified through local community intelligence and local demographic data to receive additional targeted youth work for their students.  Action: Schools asked how the allocation works if they have a large proportion of children from outside of Slough attending schools. JM to check with the SSP but is about who is in that local area not where they are resident.	JM
6.	Slough Tools:  Mental Health directory is now live on the Family Information System (FIS).  Jatinder reminded the group about the CE tool which has been promoted last term with training on how to us the tool.  This term we will be promoting the neglect screening tool through lunchtime seminars. Details will be in the newsletter.  Jatinder shared details on the Brooks traffic light tool to support with decision	JM



## \_ Taking pride in our communities and town



7. Con The tra 8. Loc The aw prin doi	aking o peer on peer abuse.  BT+ support is also available for schools wanting to review their policies to sure they are inclusive of LGBT. This is also a free resource and the Grove addemy have been through the process and recommend the product.  Immunication and CPD  The newsletter will be coming out next week. This will include details of all the aining on offer and are also included on the LINK.  The cal and national updates:  The Safer Slough Partnership (SSP) is working on materials to support schools with vareness around knife crime in light of the London Knife crime learning. This imarily aimed at secondary schools which does appear a bit short sighted in sing the prevention work.  The revised hub structures will be circulated with these minutes.	JM
7. Con The tra  8. Loc The aw print doi	Issure they are inclusive of LGBT. This is also a free resource and the Grove rademy have been through the process and recommend the product.  Immunication and CPD  In e newsletter will be coming out next week. This will include details of all the raining on offer and are also included on the LINK.  In the recommend the product.  In the recommend the product.  In the product of the Link will include details of all the raining on offer and are also included on the LINK.  In the recommend the product of all the product of all the recommendation of the Link.  In the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link.  In the recommendation of the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation of all the recommendation on offer and are also included on the Link will include details of all the recommendation on offer and are also included	
8. Local The away print doi	e newsletter will be coming out next week. This will include details of all the aining on offer and are also included on the LINK.  cal and national updates: e Safer Slough Partnership (SSP) is working on materials to support schools with vareness around knife crime in light of the London Knife crime learning. This imarily aimed at secondary schools which does appear a bit short sighted in sing the prevention work.  e out of school settings consultation closes on 24th June 2019.	
8. Loc The aw pridoi	cal and national updates: e Safer Slough Partnership (SSP) is working on materials to support schools with vareness around knife crime in light of the London Knife crime learning. This imarily aimed at secondary schools which does appear a bit short sighted in sing the prevention work.  e out of school settings consultation closes on 24th June 2019.	JM
The aw pri doi The	e Safer Slough Partnership (SSP) is working on materials to support schools with vareness around knife crime in light of the London Knife crime learning. This imarily aimed at secondary schools which does appear a bit short sighted in sing the prevention work.  e out of school settings consultation closes on 24th June 2019.	JM
aw pri doi The	vareness around knife crime in light of the London Knife crime learning. This imarily aimed at secondary schools which does appear a bit short sighted in sing the prevention work.  e out of school settings consultation closes on 24th June 2019.	
Δςτ	tion: The revised hub structures will be circulated with these minutes	
Act	tion. The revised hab structures will be circulated with these minutes.	
wil	tion: for all schools to update JM if they want additional Egress licences. Egress II only buy additional licences in a bulk order of 25. Jatinder will in July be culating the annual request so we are ready for year 2 purchase of the counts.	
	e LSCB will be restructuring and moving to new partnership arrangements over e coming months. Jatinder will update at the next meeting.	
nat	October the first 'learning from experience' sessions taking learning from tional and local serious case reviews and homicides. The first theme will be mestic abuse and coercive control.	
9. <b>Ne</b>	ext Meeting agenda	All
	<ul> <li>Mental Health updates from the CCG on the LTP and the details of the wave two of the schools satellite mental health teams bid outcomes</li> </ul>	
10. <b>AO</b>	DB .	All
	<ul> <li>Group to email any topics to be covered at next DSL meeting</li> </ul>	
	FGM and forced marriage posters were available for schools to take.	
11. Da	ites of future meetings	All
	be held at Upton Court Grammar School, Lascelles Road, Slough SL3 7PR	
	ursday 26 <sup>th</sup> September 2019 from 1600 to 1730.	